Amended 10/09/2025

BOARD OF EDUCATION
School District of Independence
Tuesday, October 14, 2025

THE MEETING WILL BE HELD AT CENTRAL OFFICE:
201 NORTH FOREST AVENUE

6:00 P.M. - Regular Board of Education Meeting

CALL TO ORDER
l. Approval of Agenda.

Il. Request of District Citizens or Employees.

. Consent Agenda (Action)
The matters listed under Item Ill. Consent Agenda, are considered to be routine by the Board of
Education and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussions of the
items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be
listed as the first item under the appropriate section of the Regular Agenda.
1. Minutes of Board Meeting — September 9, 2025.
2. Approval of Bills (lll. 2.)
Authorize the transfer of monies from the Incidental Fund to the Teachers Fund to meet
the Teachers Fund obligations for the month and further approve the October 14, 2025
list of bills totaling $12,660,706.51 as printed.
Approval to Let Bids for Partial Roof Replacement at Mill Creek Elementary School.
. Approval to Let Bids for Masonry Tuckpointing at Fairmount Elementary School and Three
Trails Elementary School.

»ow

IV.  Superintendent’'s Report/Miscellaneous.

V. New Business

CSIP Update- Human Resources Presentation

. Approval of Press Release Related to the 4 Day School Week.

Accept quote from Central States Bus Sales for the purchase of (6) six 77 passenger Propane

Powered School Buses.

4. Approval to Accept Bid and Contract for a Construction Manager At-Risk for Fairmount Elementary
School Comprehensive Renovations.

5. Approval of Service Provider Agreement Head Start and Early Head Start.

-_—

w N

VI. Motion to Adjourn to Closed Session (Mo State Statutes 610.021)

The Next Regular Board of Education Meeting is Scheduled for Tuesday, November 11, 2025.



EXECUTIVE SESSION
Immediately Following Regular Meeting

Closed Session Meetings will be held at Central Office, 201 North Forest Avenue,
Independence, Missouri

CALL TO ORDER

|. Approval of Minutes of Executive Session held: (Action)
1. September 9 & 22, 2025.

Il. Closed Session for:

Personnel — § 610.021(3), RSMo. Actions related to the hiring, firing, disciplining or promotion
of a District employee when the performance or individual merit of this employee is considered
and § 610.021(13), RSMo. Individually identifiable personnel records.

Legal Matters — § 610.021(1), RSMo. Litigation including privileged communications between
the Board, its representatives, and its attorneys.

[ll. Adjournment.



Consent Agenda Hi. 2

The Board authorizes the transfer of monies from the Incidental Fund to the Teachers
Fund to meet the Teachers Fund obligation for the month and further approves the
list of bills dated October 14, 2025 totaling $12,660,706.51 as printed. The complete detailed
list of bills is available for review in the Business Office.

11 PHIL ROBERTS SCHOLARSHIP
12 GENERAL OPERATING

15 NUTRITION SERVICES

16 ACTIVITY FUNDS

17 SELF-INSURANCE FUNDS

SEPTEMBER 2025 LIST OF BILLS
14-Oct-25

LIST OF BILLS

7,000.00
7,471,454.73
647,535.89

37,907.06

21 TEACHERS RESTRICTED

22 TEACHERS OPERATING
31 DEBT SERVICE

215,677.68

0.00

13,200.00

3,231,443.25

41 CAPITAL BOND FUNDS

42 CAPITAL OPERATING

45 NUTRITION CAPITAL FUND
46 ACTIVITY CAPITAL FUND
77 FIDUCIARY BENEFITS

79 PUBLIC BUILDING CORP

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS TO BE APPROVED

0.00

1,036,487.90

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

12,660,706.51



Agenda Item #: Consent Agendallll. 3

Subject / Title: Approval to Let Bids for Partial Roof Replacement at Mill Creek
Elementary School

—X_Action Required —Information Only  (check one)

Description of Issue:

Background and rationale for this program / item
As part of the District’s Facilities Comprehensive School Improvement Plan, the Administration
recommends letting of bids for the partial roof replacement at Mill Creek Elementary School.

Desired results
Approval to let bids for partial roof replacement at Mill Creek Elementary School.

Personnel
Greg McGhee, Director of Facilities/Purchasing

Resources
Capital Improvement Funding

[£-) 25

Reviewed and Recommended: [N
Intefim Superintendent Date

Motion for Board Action:
The Board of Education approves the letting of bids for partial roof replacement at Mill Creek
Elementary School.

Motion: Second:

Board Action: Approved Not Approved Postponed (check one)



Agenda Item #: Consent Agenda lll. 4

Subject / Title: Approval to Let Bids for Masonry Tuckpointing at Fairmount

_Elementary School and Three Trails Elementary School

—X_Action Required — Information Only  (check one)

Description of Issue:

Background and rationale for this program / item
As part of the District's Facilities Comprehensive School Improvement Plan, the administration
recommends lettings bids for Masonry Tuckpointing at Fairmount Elementary School and Three
Trails Elementary School.

Desired results
Approval to let bids for masonry tuckpointing at Fairmount Elementary School and Three Trails
Elementary School.

Personnel
Greg McGhee, Director of Facilities/Purchasing

Resources
Capital Improvement Funding

Reviewed and Recommended: ﬁ

Interim Superintendent

’Z(", -

Date

Motion for Board Action:
The Board of Education approves the letting of bids for Masonry Tuckpointing at Fairmount
Elementary School and Three Trails Elementary School.

Motion: Second:

Board Action: Approved Not Approved Postponed (check one)



Agenda Iltem #: V. 2

Subject / Title: Approval of Press Release Regarding the 4 Day School Week
Ballot Measure.

—X_Action Required ____Information Only  (check one)

Description of Issue:

Background and rationale for this program / item
In accordance with Section 115.646, RSMo, public officials of a school district may issue press
releases concerning a ballot measure. The attached press release provides factual information
regarding the Independence School District’s implementation of the four-day school week, its
outcomes, and the upcoming November 4, 2025, ballot measure, as required by state law. The
Administration recommends that the Board of Education approve the issuance of the attached press
release titled “/SD Board of Education Announces Support of YES Vote for Nov. 4th Four-Day
School Week Ballot Measure.” This approval authorizes dissemination of the press release through
the district’s regular public communication channels, consistent with Missouri law.

Desired results

Personnel

Resources

Reviewed and Recommended: ———— 10/6/2026
Interim Superintendent Date

Motion for Board Action:

Motion: Second:

Board Action: Approved Not Approved Postponed (check one)



_Z;s Y0 ﬁreaﬁws;
| (

INDEPENDENCE SCHOOL DISTRICT

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Date: [Insert Date]

ISD Board of Education Announces Support of YES Vote for Nov. 4th Four-Day School Week Ballot Measure

Independence, MO — The Board of Education for the Independence School District has announced its support for the four-day
school week ballot measure that will be put before the voters on November 4, 2025.

The Board of Education previously voted in December 2022 to move to a four-day school week, as an innovative strategy to
attract and retain high-quality teachers in the midst of a nationwide teacher shortage. In 2024, the General Assembly adopted
legislation requiring selected school districts, including Independence, to take any four-day school week calendar to a vote of the
people of the District every 10 years.

“After the Board adopted a four-day school week calendar in 2022, the District’'s leadership spent the next eight months carefully
planning, in preparation for the transition to a four-day school week at the start of the 2023-2024 school year,” explained Dr. Cindy
Grant, interim superintendent of Independence School District. “Following adoption, we have had strong support for the transition
from our parents, students, and staff. We are ready to move forward.”

Since adoption of the four-day school week in the Independence School District, the ISD has seen measurable benefits: higher
student academic achievement and increased teacher retention.

The ISD was the only district in the Kansas City metro rated “on target” or “exceeding” growth in every grade level and every
subject area under the Missouri School Improvement Program (MSIP6) in 2024-25. Our Annual Performance Report (APR)
scores have risen steadily since the transition to the four-day week: 70.1% (2022) — 76.4% (2023) — 80.0% (2024). We have
also seen a steady increase in the number of graduates leaving the ISD with a Market Value Asset: college credit, internships, or
industry-recognized credentials: 94% last school year, up from just 18% in 2021-22. (94% is according to preliminary ISD data;
confirmation expected late Fall 2025.)

As previously mentioned, the district’'s motive in moving to a four-day school week was as an innovative strategy to attract and
retain high-quality teachers in the midst of a nationwide teacher shortage. The data demonstrates that our strategy worked:
teacher retention has steadily climbed since the transition to the four-day school week: 81.0% (2021-22) — 88.0%% (2022-23) —
88.2% (2023-24) — 90.8% (2024-25). Not only are we keeping our teachers, the new ones coming to us are doing so with nearly
double the years of experience: 4.41 (2021-22) — 5.11 (2022-23) — 7.57 (2023-24) — 8.55 (2024-25). The numbers also prove
that the four-day school week is serving as a successful recruitment tool: more than three-quarters (78%) of new teachers report
that ISD’s four-day school week influenced their decision to come to the ISD.

About the Nov. 4 Ballot Measure

In 2024, the Missouri Legislature passed a law requiring districts in cities with populations over 30,000 to seek voter approval in
order to continue operating on a four-day school week beginning in the 202627 school year. The district is placing the question
before voters this November.

A YES vote will ensure that ISD maintains its ability to govern as a duly-elected presiding body, which includes the ability o decide
for itself whether or not to keep the current, successful four-day school week model, which has proven effective in:

e Continuous student academic achievement, and

e improving teacher recruitment and retention amidst a nationwide educator shortage.

Only voters within ISD boundaries will vote on this measure.

This Press Release Paid for by Independence School District, Dr. Cindy Grant, Interim Superintendent, 201 N. Forest, Independence, Missouri



Agenda ltem #: \/_3

Subject/ Title: Accept quote from Central States Bus Sales for the purchase of

(6) six 77 passenger Propane Powered School Buses.

—X_Action Required —Information Only  (check one)

Description of Issue:

Background and rationale for this program / item
The District operates a fleet of 130 school buses. An initiative is underway to replace our current fleet with
buses that operate with lower emissions. This initiative also allows the district to reduce costs as propane
fuel is less expensive than diesel fuel.

Desired results
Accept proposal from Central States Bus for the purchase of (6) six 77 Passenger Propane
powered Conventional School buses at $183,440 for a total of $1,100,640. Pricing for the vehicle
has been competitively bid through NJPA/Sourcewell. Contract number is #102115-BBB.

Personnel

Resources

N/A

Reviewed and Recommended: ~ /> D1, -
(Intérim Superintendent Date -

Motion for Board Action:
Accept proposal from Central States Bus Sales for the purchase of six (6) Propane powered
School Buses.

**We have asked the Board of Education for approval of 6 buses this evening, knowing that we
have received a $332,535.00 grant from the Leonardo Academy from Wisconsin.

Motion: Second:

Board Action: Approved Not Approved Postponed (check one)




October 2, 2025

Independence School District
Attention: Mr. Daryl Huddleston, TD
900 South Powell Road
Independence, MO 64050

Dear Mr. Huddleston:

I'm happy to help you with your school transportation needs. Blue Bird School Buses are
unsurpassed in Quality, Durability, and Built-In Safety Features.

In accordance with your request, | have prepared a proposal for your consideration.

2027 Blue Bird Vision 77 Pass Propane with AC and IMMI Std Seats: $183,440.00 ea

(see attached spec sheet)

These prices above have been competitively bid and awarded to Blue Bird Corp. and
Central States Bus Sales through NJPA/Sourcewell. The awarded contract number is
#102115-BBB.

The terms of this bid requires payment due upon the delivery and acceptance of the new bus. An
invoice would be submitted prior to delivery to enable the preparation of payment.

| appreciate your business. [f you have any questions or require additional information, please
feel free to contact me by phone at (314) 882-6047 or by e-mail at ccaton@centralstatesbus.com.
Thanks again, and | hope to be hearing from you soon.

Respectfully,

Cliff Caton
Northwest Missouri Regional Sales Manager
Central States Bus Sales, Inc.



Blue Bird Body Company - Sales Quotation

Quote 245971 -~ Independence 30

Market PLBT Prod Code Length Capacity Chassis Wheelbase Qty Promise Date
US School Bus BBCV RG 3310 77 BB-BBCV 273.0 6 10/02/2026
Quoted To: Independence 30 Quoted By: Central States Bus Sales, Iac.

201 North Forest Avenue
Independence MO 64050

S e T e
e e Feature ] S e L

3 BBCV 3310 B.B. CONVENTIONAL

[Quote Td: 245971 .. . |standard.Options =

1 00198~-02 LATCH, LOCKING, DOOR BATTERY CMPT

1 00254 STEPWELL, NATL STDS,1990

1 00374~01 RETAINER REAR EMERG DOOR

1 00984 PLYWOOD FLOOR SCREWED DOWN

1 01561 EMERGENCY DOOR ARROWS

1 01822-02 DAYTIME RUN LGTS,W/ P/BRAKE DEACTIVATE
1 02230 DOOR SWITCH, STEPWELL LIGHT

1 02324 EXTERIOR SOLID NSBY

1 02449-12 GALVALUME I/S PNL, FULL HEM, TEXTURIZED
1 02836-16 S/BELT, DRV, 3PT, SGL RET,BUZ/WRN LT, ORANGE
1 03183-01 VISOR,ACRYLIC,LEFT SIDE,ADJUSTABLE

1 03288 4 PC FLAT SHADED W/S

1 06266-01 UNDERCOAT, MODIFIED WAX, PREMIUM

1 30001 ACCESSORY POWER SOCKET W/CAP, BATTERY
1 30047~-01 SWITCH, DRIVER'S FRONT/REAR CAMERA

1 30056-18 HOSE, HTR, EPDM, W/CT CLAMPS

1 30102-15 LIGHTS,CL/MK, LED,2 AMBER,2 RED

1 30103-10 LIGHTS, ID, GROMMET MOUNT, LED

1 30105-10 LIGHTS, MKR, LED, INTERMEDIATE

1 30109-01 PRE-TRIP EXTERIOR LIGHT TEST

1 30116-05 LIGHTS, DIRECTIONALS,RR, AMBER LED

1 30123-02 HEADLAMPS, LED

1 30173-06 LIGHT,4" LED,STOP/TAIL,VANDAL RESIST
1 30175-03 LIGHT, 7" STOP/TAIL,LED

1 30176-07 LIGHT, 4" BACKUP,LED,VANDAL RESIST

1 30210-01 SWITCH,W/L MASTER,LOC,LH

1 30210-03 SWITCH,W/L START,LOC,LH

1 30210-~-09 LIGHTS, PILOT,W/L SYSTEM, LOC,LH

X 30211-03 CONTROLS, CONFIG,W/L,OPT #3,8-LGT,LH

1 30218-02 SWITCH,W/L,MASTER, GREEN PILOT

1 30225-01 SWITCH,W/L START,MANUAL

s 30228-02 INDICATOR, W/L SYSTEM, AMBER/RED

1 30297-11 WIRING, S/ARM, ELECT W/INDEP FLSHR

1 30316-01 WIRING,W/L SYSTEM,14 GA

1 30321-01 LIGHT, SWITCH PANEL,CHASSIS CTRL

1 30331-01 CIRCUIT PRQTECTION, FUSES

1 30386-05 PAINT,CHASSIS, GRILLE, SURROQUND SILVER,CV
1 30400-01 PAINT, INTERIOR, ASTRC WHITE

1 30430-02 VINYYL,REFL,RR EMER DR YELLOW, 3M

1 30456-02 MIRROR, REARVIEW, INT 6X30

Blue Bird Quote: 245971 Printed: 08/30/2025 09:40 Page: 1



1 30529~02 3" REFLECTOR, STANDARD, 3M DIA GRADE
1 30733-10 AIR BAG, DRIVER

1 30905-04 DASH, GLOVE BOX

1 30945-12 BODY CONSTRUCTION FM/CMVSS 221

i 30960-06 STEPWELL, GALVANIZED

1 30977-02 DOOR, ENTRANCE, OUTWARD OPENING

1 31015-02 DOOR, EMERGENCY, REAR, 2 WINDOW

1 31021-01 COVERING, FLOOR, RUBBER, BLACK

1 31024-02 TRIM, AISLE, ALUMINUM

1 31026~02 STEPTREAD, VINYL, RIBBED

1 31027-01 STEPTREAD, VINYL, BLACK

1 31049-01 HANDRAIL,ENT DR,BARRIER 3.25 -~ 5.25

1 31114~01 END CAP,RUB RAIL,STAMPED STEEL

1 31166-01 MARKER LGT CONTROL, STEPWELL LGT

il 31184-01 GLASS,RR EMER DR, LWR,CLR, TEMP

1 31185-01 GLASS,RR EMER DR, UPR,CLR, TEMP

1 31189-01 GLASS,ENT DR, UPPER, TEMPERED

1 31201-03 BUZZER, REAR EMERG DOOR

1 38105-33 CAMERA, SYSTEM, FRT/RR VIEW, EXTERIOR

1 40048-02 LUBRICATION, OIL, PETROLEUM, AXLE

1 40049-08 PEDAL, FOOT BRAKE, PARKING, HYD

1 40071-05 RRAKES , HYDRAULIC,MERITOR, 70MM 4 POD

1 40076-04 BRAKES, ANTI-LOCK (ABS),HYD, SMARTTRAC

1 40086-04 BUMPER, REAR, STEEL

1 40088-06 BUMPER, FRONT, STEEL 15IN

1 40097-04 COLUMN, STEER, TILT/TELESCOPE, DOUG AUTOTEC
1 40098-01 CRUISE CONTROL

1 40108-01 HOSE, COOLING, SILICONE, W/CONST TRQU CLAMP
1 40141-03 BATTERY COMPARTMENT, SLIDER TRAY,CHAS MTD
1 40142-01 SWITCH, BATTERY DISCONNECT

1 40171-09 GOVERNOR, ROAD SPEED, 75 MPH

1 40216-03 TAILPIPE, SIDE EXIT,LH

1 40280-04 GAUGE, SPEEDOMETER, MILES

1 40390-14 BALANCE FRONT WHEELS

1 40440-23 WHEELS, STEEL, 8.25X22.5, BLK, 5SHH

1 40453~02 ELECTRONIC STABILITY CONTROL

Blue Bird Quote: 245971 Printed: 09/30/2025 09:40 Page: 2




[Guoke 7a: 245571 [optional Teatures |

L__ —————— CHASSIS —====wow=

1 30017-02 CONDENSER, LEFT HAND,MID MOUNT

1 30058-03 PUMP, HEATER WATER, HEAVY DUTY

1 40000-12 AXLE, STEER, HENDRICKSON NXT,12000 LB

1 40004-19 SUSP, SPRG, FRT, SCFTEK, 10000

1 40005-23 SUSPENSION, SPRG, REAR, 1-STAGE, 23000

1 40018-56 AXLE, REAR, 23K LBS,5.29

1 40049-01 DUST SHIELDS, BREKE, FRT/RR

1 40051-01 BRAKE INTERLOCK, HYD BRAKES

1 40051-03 BRAKE INTERLOCK CONTROL, ENT DOOR

1 40099-01 PEDALS, ADJUSTABLE

1 40111-12 FLUID, TRANSMISSION

1 40111~15 FLUID,ANTIFREEZE, POAT, YELLOW, —34F

1 40134-09 ALTERNATOR, LEECE-NEV, BRUSHLESS, 325 AMP

1 40142-06 BATTERIES, GROUP 31, THREE

1 40174-05 ENGINE, 7.3L. FORD, PROPANE

1 40212-09 CALIBRATION, ENGINE, LPG, FORD, 2025

1 40215-19 EXHAUST, PRIMARY, 7.3L, FORD ENGINE

1 40246-05 FUEL FILL,PROPANE,RH

1 40246-09 FUEL SYSTEM, PROPANE, 98G

1 40246-10 RECEPTACLE , PRCPANE, EURQ STYLE,EN12806

1 40289-01 VALVE CAP,TIRE,FLOW THROUGH

1 40350-97 GY,11R22.5,LRH, FUELMAX RTD RR/END RSA FT

1 40390-04 BALANCE, REAR WHEELS

1 40411-01 TOW HOOKS, FRONT

1 40411-02 TOW HOOKS, REAR

1 40433-04 TRANSMISSION, FORD, 6R140,6 SPD,7.3L

1 40494-03 CALIBRATION, PROPANE, POWERSHIFT
------ BODY ————==ww-

1 00219-01 SLIDING BOLT VANDAL LOCK - RCED

1 00505-05 FUEL TANK DOOR, SPRING-LOADED, LOCKING

1 00989-07 FLOOR, PLYWOOD, 5/8 BB,MARINE GRADE

1 01485-04 INSULATION, RODY, FIBERGLASS, ADDITIONAL

1 01485-05 INSULATION, BOW CAVITY, FIBERGLASS

1 01502-03 INSULATED DRIVERS AREA, FIREWALL

1 02684 EXTEND SEAT RAIL AROUND RR CORNER

1 02687 EXTEND FLOR RALL AROUND RR CORNER

1 03110 GRIP HANDLES

1 03110-01 STEP, COWL, FOLDING

1 03118-05 INSULATION, STEPWELL,NR 3

1 03470-12 77 IN HEADRQOOM CONVENTIONAL

1 30014-05 A/C, BULKHEAD, FRONT AND REAR

1 30016-01 CONTROLS,A/C

2 30030-29 VENT , ADVANTAGE, STANDARD

1 30060-07 HEATER, 50K, FRT STEPWELL AREA

1 30060~21 HEATER, 80K, LH, REAR, F/M

1 30260-27 RADIO AM/FM/USB/AUX/ BT WITH PA

1 30286-02 WIRING, CROSSING ARM, ELECTRIC

1 30292-17 CROSSING ARM, ELECTRIC, POLYROD

1 30293-42 STOP ARM,ELEC, LED, HI-IN, CLUSTER, DUAL -

1 30295-07 LOCATION, STOP ARM, DUAL

1 30325-08 POWER, BAT CONTROL, ENTRANCE DOOR

1 30337-06 INSULATION, ENTRANCE DOOR HEADER

1 30337-07 INSULATION,BODY, POLYESTER/FIBERGLASS

Blue Bird Quote: 245971 Printed: 09/30/2025 09:40 Page: 3



1 30482-13 HEATED MIRRCR,EXT,15 MIN TIMER,REM CTRL

1 30483-19 MIRROR, EXT,OPEN VIEW,ES SPLIT SYSTEM

1 30484-19 MIRROR, C/VIEW, EYEMAX, W/ LED ILLUM

1 30755-01 WIRING, VIDEO MONITORING SYSTEM

1 30757-28 CERTIFICATION,COLORADO RACK

1 30758-01 CERTIFICATION, 4-WHEEL ALIGNMENT

1. 30795-05 SEAT, DRV, NATIONAL, PED, MORD, CHARCOAL

1 30797-01 ARMREST, RH, DRIVER, SEAT, NATIONAL

2 30857-54 UPH, FIRE BLOCK, GRAY, BARRIER

1 30887-03 SEAL, CLOSEOUT, BATTERY COMPT TO BODY

1 30905-05 CONSOLE MOUNT,ARM REST

1 30959-09 PANEL,QUTSIDE SIDE,20 GA,19.75 SKIRT

1 30978-08 DOOR CONTROL,ELE PWR,MOM SW, 2-POS

1 31187-02 GLASS, REAR VISION, CLR, LAM

1 31188-02 GLASS,ENT DR, LOWER, CLR, LM

4 31193-23 WINDOW,S/S, P/0,12" LAM, TINT, BLK

1 31200-44 WINDOW ASSY, DRVR, CLEAR, LAM, BLK

20 31202-23 WINDOW,S/S, 12", LAM, TINT, BLK
------ ELECTRICAL ---=====-

2 30029-01 WIRING,VENT, ROOF HATCH, BUZZER

1 30057-02 SWITCH, NOISE SUPPRESSION, LATCHING

1 30117-32 LGT, DIR/MKR, SIDE, LED, FRT, BELT, W/SHIELD

1 30120-05 LGTS, DIR, FRT AMBER,K FENDER MNT, LED

1 30121-03 WIRING, DIR, SIDE, FRONT, BELTLINE

1 30151-05 LIGHTS, DOME, 120 LUMENS, LED

1 30155-03 LIGHT,1 DOME,DRIVERS,LED,SEPARATE SW

1 30158-03 DOME, 2 ROW/2 SWITCHES,F & R,CONFIG

1 30184-01 ARM CONDITION,PTI,NOT ACC MAINTAINED

1 30185-05 MONITOR, POST TRIP INSPECT,BLUE BIRD DO1

1 30186-01 ARMING, PTI, WARNING LIGHTS

1 30187-01 ALARM CONDITION, PTI,ENT DOOR OPEN

1 30188-01 ALARM INDICATION,PTI,HEADLIGHTS & HORN

1 30196-05 HOODS , WARNING LIGHTS, INDIVIDUAL

1 30199-02 SYSTEM, WARN, 8-LGT, N/SEQ

1 30200-19 LIGHTS, WARN, LED, 8—LGT, AMB/RED

i 30201-02 SEQUENCE, W/L SYSTEM, NON-SEQUENTIAL

1 30202-01 SWITCH, FUEL DOOR, PROPANE, INTERLOCK

1 30210~05 SWITCH, STOP/CROSS CANCEL,LOC,LH

1 30210-17 SWITCH, DOOR CONTROL,LOC, LH

1 30227-01 SWITCH,W/L SYS,CANCEL,CROSS ARM

1 30242-04 LIGHT, BOARDING, ENTRANCE DOOR, LED

1 30244-02 LOCATION,STROBE, 4 FEET FROM REAR OF ROOF

1 30245-10 LIGHT, STROBE, SELF-CONT, LED, CLEAR

1 30246-03 CONTROL, STROBE, 5/CONT, #/PILOT

1 30269-06 SPEAKER, DLX, 8 SPKR SYS W/WIRING

1 30281-01 WRG, 2-WAY RADIO,CTR DASH MNT (07829)

1 30310-02 HORN, BACKING SAFETY,112 DB

1 30318-01 LIGHT, PILOT, EXIT

1 30332-01 WIRING, Z0NAR, TELEMATICS, PRE-WIRE

1 31156-04 LIGHT, STEPWELL, LED, ADA

4 31201-10 WIRING, P/O WINDOW,DRS BUZ ONLY

1 40051-12 BRAKE INTRLCK CNTRL,SWITCH,DRV ACTIVATED

1 40246-11 VOLT BOOST,FUEL INJECT,LPG,HOT WEATHER
—————— PAINT ~-=wm———m

1 01534 'STATE LAW' 'STOP' (6IN)

1 02325-20 LOGO, BIRD ONLY, VINYL, GREEN

Blue Bird Quote: 245971 Printed: 09/30/2025 09:40 Page: 4




1 02330~03 PAINT DESIGN,BRIGHT WHITE ROOF,12.5 IN

4 30365-01 LETTERING, EMERGENCY EXIT,ABOVE EXIT

1 30365-02 LETTERING, EMERGENCY DOOR, ABOVE EXIT

5 30366-01 LETTERING, EMERGENCY, INTERIOR, VINYL, BLACK

5 30366-02 LETTERING, EMERGENCY, EXTERIOR, VINYL, BLACK

1 30385-05 PAINT, RUBRAILS ONLY,FULL WIDTH BLACK

1 30395-02 BACKGROUND, WARN LGT, 3" BLACK

4 30430-04 VINYL,REFL, P/O WINDOW YELLOW,3M

1 30430-07 VINYL,REFL, 2IN SIDE YELLOW, 3M

1 30430-08 VINYL,REFL,1.75 IN RR YELLOW,3M

1 30430-62 VINYL,REFL, SB SIGN, FRT/RR YELLOW
------ SEATS —m----——=

1 30784-09 PANEL, MODESTY , BARRIER, ENT DQOR

1 30784-43 PANEL, MODESTY, BARRIER, DRIVER, LH

1 30815-02 CUTTER, SEAT BELT, TIE-TECH

2 30820-09 BARRIER, 39 INCH HIGH BACK

26 30852-05 MODULE, SEAT, COLOR, GRAY

1 30868-01 SEAT, 26, LBR, 2PASS, REAR, FM, IMMI, SBR-U

24 30868-03 SEAT, 39, LBR, 3PASS, GM-FM, IMMT, SBR-1

1 30868-04 SEAT, 39, LBR, 3PASS, FM, IMMI , SBR-U
------ ACCESSORIES —-—-=====

1 00575 FLAPS FRONT RUBBER

1 00579 FLAPS, FRONT OF REAR WHEELS

i 00581 DELETE 1OGO, FLAPS REAR

1 00586 FLAPS REAR WITH BB LOGO

1 £0661-01 FE 5 LB DRY W/HOSE (DRIVERS CPT)

1 00754-01 TRIANGULAR WARN DEVICE FLR,W/STRAP

1 30600-01 FAK, MULTI-STATE, POLY

1 30905~03 HOLDER, CUE

1 31300-24* WARRANTY, GOLD 5/10
------ INTERIOR =m=====-=

1 00288 FORWARD GRABRAIL

1 01014 STEEL FLOOR TRIM

1 01506 SOUND DEADENING SPRAY COAT 1/16 THK

1 01507-02 ACOUSTIC HEADLINING FULL LENGTH

1 03183-11 EDGE TRIM, PADDED, BLACK VINYL,VISOR

1 30026-01 FAN, AUXILIARY, UPPER RIGHT, 6"

1 30026-02 FAN, AUXILIARY, UPPER LEFT, 6"

1 30906-01 COMPARTMENT , STORAGE , OVERHEAD, N/LOCK
------ EXTERIOR ~——~———=-

1 00600 FENDERS REAR RUBBER

1 02668 REFLECTIVE DEVICE, FRONT
------ ERROR —~—===w=m

1 39999-01 WATER TEST DOCUMENTATION

* Indicates a non-discountable option

[Guote. Td- 245971 |Additional Feature Information.. .

3001405

3060001

3085205

A/C,BULKHEAD, FRONT AND REAR
User Location: NA

FAK,MULTI-STATE, POLY
User Location: standard location

MODULE, SEAT, COLOR, GRAY

Vendor Feature: 3086801, SEAT,26,LBR,Z2PASS,REAR,FM, IMMI, SBR~U
Category: Fire-Block, Fire-Block

Blue Bird Quote: 245971 Printed: 09/30/2025 09:40 Page: S




Color Code A: GRAY,
Size: Fire-Block, Fire-Block

30852035 MODULE, SEAT, COLOR, GRAY
Vendor Feature: 3086801, SEAT,26,LBR,2PASS,REAR,FM, IMMI, SBR-U

Category: Fire-Block, Fire-Block
Cclor Code A: GRAY,
Size: Fire-Block, Fire-Block

3085205 MODULE, SEAT, COLOR, GRAY
Vendor Feature: 3086801, SEAT,26,LBR,2PASS,RERR,FM, IMMI, SBR-U
Category: Fire-Block, Fire-Bleck
Color Code A: GRAY,
Size: Fire-Block, Fire-Block

3085205 MODULE, SEAT, COLOR, GRAY
Vendor Feature: 3086801, SEAT,26,LBR,2PASS,REAR,FM, IMMI, SBR~U

Category: Fire-Block, Fire-Block
Color Code A: GRAY,
Size: Fire-Block, Fire-Block

3085205 MODULE, SEAT, COLOR, GRAY
Vendor Feature: 3086803, SEAT,39,LBR,3PASS, GM-FM, IMMI, SBR~I
Category: Fire-Block, Fire-Block
Color Code A: GRAY,
Size: Fire-Block, Fire-Block

3085205 MODULE, SEAT, COLOR, GRAY
Vendor Feature: 3086803, SEAT,39,LBR,3PASS,GM-FM, IMMI, SBR-I

Category: Fire-Block, Fire-Block
Color Code A: GRAY,
Size: Fire-Block, Fire-Block

3085205 MODULE, SEAT, COLOR, GRAY
Vendor Feature: 3086803, SEAT,39,LBR, 3PASS,GM-FM, IMMI, SBR-I
Category: Fire~Block, Fire-Block
Color Code A: GRAY,
Size: Fire-Block, Fire-Block

3085205 MODULE, SEAT, COLOR, GRAY
Vendor Feature: 3086803, SEAT,39,LBR,3PASS,GM-FM, IMMI, SBR~I
Category: Fire-Block, Fire-Block
Color Code A: GRAY,
3ize: Fire-Block, Fire-Block

3085205 MODULE, SEAT, COLOR, GRAY
Vendor Feature: 3086804, SEAT,3%,LBR,3PASS,FM, IMMI,SBR~U

Category: Fire-Block, Fire-Block
Color Code A: GRAY,
Size: Fire-Block, Fire-Block

3085205 MODULE, SEAT, COLOR, GRAY
Vendor Feature: 3086804, SEAT, 39,LBR, 3PASS, FM, IMMI, SBR-U
Category: Fire-Block, Fire-Block
Color Cocde A: GRAY,
Size: Fire-Block, Fire-Block

Blue Bird Quote: 245971 Printed: 09/30/2025 09:40 Page: &



3085205 MODULE, SEAT, COLOR, GRAY
Vendor Feature: 3086804, SEAT,39,LBR,3PASS,FM, IMMI, SBR-U
Category: Fire-Block, Fire-Block
Color Code A: GRAY,
Size: Fire-Block, Fire-Block

3085205 MODULE, SEAT, COLOR, GRAY
vendor Feature: 3086804, SEAT, 39,LBR,3PASS,FM, IMMI, SBR~-U
Category: Fire-Block, Fire-Block
Color Code A: GRAY,
Size: Fire-Block, Fire-Block

Blue Bird Quote: 245971 Printed: 09/30/2025 09:40 Page: 7



[Quote Id: 245871 - .

" [medy P1an 7 Seat Plan Tnformation

Body Plan: 5014484 —

Push

"Push"

Out

lovt]

I__JDG

I

Push

[[Pushl}

| _ b Ouvt B

[0ut|

Seat Plan: 34042 SP: 34842 BBCV 3310, 77-CAP

[Giote zd: 245971 . |seat Plan spacing Chart . . ..

Blue Bird Quote: 245971 Printed: 09/30/2025 09:40 Page: 8




SP: 34842 BECV 3318, 77 CAP

0.5.
Rear
Waltl

337.56

364.25

337.50

Row RH Seats LH Seats
1 [391CULBR 39ICYLBR

2 |39ICYLBR 39ICVLBR

3 |39ICULBR 39ICULBR

4 |39ICYLBR 3SICVLER

5 |39ICVLBR 39ICYLBR

6 |391CULBR 39ICYLBR

7 |39rCULBR 39ICVLBR

8 |39ICVLBR 39ICVLBR

FRE 39ICULEBR

10 |39ICVLBR 39ICVLER
11 |39ICVLER 39ICVLBR
12 [391CVLBR 391CVLBR
13 |35ICVLBRRR |26ICULBR

284.00

284.00

238,50 177.08 124,00

236.58 177.688 123.508

\ 213 \312 Lz \eig Lae 88 a7 S #6 L85 a4 \_3? \ af T
218. 75 257.25 283.73 158.50 97.58 44,58

71.08

\§13 5&12 icll \ulB H 89 Y #8 7 \ 36 85 \ #4 a3
310,72 237.25 283,73 15@,25 96.73

70.08

. S
18.0a

b4

43.25 3.

16.58

Dimensions are to center line of front mounting hole.

26.50, 26.75
24.50, 24.75

LH Seat Spacing:
LH Knee Clearance:

26.75
24.75

RH Seat Spacing:
RH Knee Clearance:

[BBCY3318 IMMI LBRAREL-5.25% |

D0 NOT SCALE

\ LH
-2%

cL
Front
Bow

e

o

3

BBCY 3318

Capacity

77

Seat Plan &

34842

Hhee | base

273.8

Blue Bird Quote: 245971 Printed: 09/30/2025 09:40 Page: 9




Agenda ltem # V.4

This is an active Bid Proposal, so no information will be disclosed until the Board of
Education acts on the presented information at the Board of Education meeting.



Agenda ltem #: V. 5

Subject / Title:_Approval of Service Provider Agreement Head Start and
_Early Head Start

X Action Required —_Information Only  (check one)

Description of Issue:

Background and rationale for this program / item
Head Start standards require approval of the By-Laws and Budget Summary through both Policy
Committee (which will occur) as well as our governing body (the Board of Education). The PY26
Head Start Policy Committee By-Laws contain policies and procedures used to govern Policy
Committee meetings, including Code of Conduct, Impasse, Community Complaint, and Conflict of
Interest. The Budget Summary is for November 1, 2025 through October 31, 2026. This is a
summary of the budget plan for Head Start and Early Head Start dollars for the current grant year.

Desired results
Approval of the By-Law and Budget Summary.

Personnel
N/A
Resources
N/A
Reviewed and Recommended: % / ﬂ i [o - 9«5

Interim Superintendent Date

Motion for Board Action:
The Board of Education approves the PY26 Head Start Policy Committee By-Laws and the
PY26 Budget Summary for November 1, 2025 through October 31, 2026.

Motion: Second:

Board Action: Approved Not Approved Postponed (check one)



Independence School District Early Education

Policy Committee By-Laws
Revised: 08/2025

Article |
Name
Section 1. The name of this Parent Committee shall be the Independence Early Education Head
Start Policy Committee, here in after referred to as “Family Action Council”.

Article Il
Purpose
Section 1. The purpose of the Policy Committee is to participate in shared decision-making as
outlined in the Head Start Performance Standards 1301.1, and work with the Program Directors
and staff to provide efficient and effective Head Start/Early Head Start services.

Article 11l
Basic Policies
The following are basic policies of the Independence Early Education Head Start Policy
Committee:

a. The organization shall be noncommercial, nonsectarian and nonpartisan.

b. The organization shall work for the betterment of all children enrolled in the program’s
centers by participating in policy and decision-making processes in cooperation with the
governing body and program staff.

¢. Funds shall not be used inappropriately.

d. The organization or members in their official capacities shall not, directly or indirectly,
participate or intervene (in any way, including the publishing or distributing of
statements) in any political campaign on behalf of, or in opposition to, any candidate for
public office; nor in any way attempt to influence legislation with Head Start funds or
assets.

Article IV
Membership

Section 1. Membership in this organization shall be made available to all families within Early
Education in the ISD without regard to race, color, creed or national origin.

Section 2. Members may not serve more than five (5) years in a lifetime. Years served on
previous Policy Committees will count toward the five-year lifetime limit.

Section 3. Except as provided in Head Start Performance Standard 1301.3 (b) (2), no staff
member or members of their immediate family (relatives) shall serve on the Policy Committee.
For the purpose of this document, the term “relatives” includes a parent, grandparent, sibling,
child or equivalent in-law or step relationship.

Section 4. Each member on the Policy Committee shall have one (1) vote. The Chairperson of
the Policy Committee shall only vote in the event of a tie. 1SD staff may not vote.

Page 10of 8



Independence School District Early Education

Policy Committee By-Laws
Revised: 08/2025

Section 6. A majority of the members will be parents of children who are currently enrolled in
the program.

Section 7. One (1) member from the Policy Committee shall be elected to serve as
representatives on the Policy Committee, and one (1) member will be elected to serve on the
Policy Council as an Alternate.

Article V
Policy Committee Structure
Sectionl.

e The Policy Committee structure shall be composed of at least 51% of parents of
currently enrolled children.

® The Policy Committee will also have members at large of the Independence
community which shall be recommended by the Director of Early Education and
approved by the Policy Committee. This may include parents of children who
were formerly enrolled in the program and representatives of programs in the
community.

Section 2. The responsibilities of the Policy Committee shall be:

a. totransact necessary business in the intervals between meetings

b. to conduct meetings in an atmosphere where members directly approach their peers in
a non-threatening, non-judgmental manner with any programmatic concerns

¢. to create standing and special committees

d. to approve the plans submitted by the sub-committees

e. toserve as a link between Parent Committees, the governing body, the grantee Policy
Council and the community it serves

f. toinitiate suggestions and ideas for program improvements and to receive a report on
action taken by the administering agency with regards to its recommendations

g. toplan, coordinate and organize agency-wide activities for parents with the assistance of
staff

h. to assist in communication with parents and encouraging their participation in the
program

i. to continue to encourage and discover new ways for parents to become deeply involved
in decision-making about the program

j. todevelop activities that are deemed helpful and important in meeting a family’s
particular need and condition

k. to aid in recruitment efforts

Page 2 of 8



Independence School District Early Education

Policy Committee By-Laws
Revised: 08/2025

Section 4. The Policy Committee shall meet at least four times per year on prescheduled dates.
If a Policy Committee meeting needs to have the date changed or the meeting cancelled, this
will be voted on and approved by the Policy Committee at a previous meeting.

Section 5. Agendas for all meetings must clearly note all action items. Any item which is not
listed as an action item on a meeting’s agenda may not be acted upon (voted on) at the
meeting.

Section 6. Special meetings may be called by the Director of Early Education. Policy Committee
members must be notified at least twenty-four hours prior to special meetings. Notice of any
special meeting must include the purpose for which the meeting is being called and the action
items to be addressed at the special meeting.

Section 7. A quorum at all meetings shall consist of three (3) voting members. Unless
otherwise specified in the minutes of a meeting, a majority vote by the quorum present will
constitute official Policy Committee action.

Section 8. All items approved by the Policy Committee are submitted to the Governing Board
for approval.

Section 9. Proxy. Proxy is defined as a vote by phone or letter that is received before the date
of the meeting.

Section 10. Policy Committee meetings may be held via telephone/internet conference call
when deemed necessary to conduct the business of the Policy Committee. The decision to hold
a meeting via telephone/internet conference or call may be made at a previous meeting or
within 24 hours’ notice by telephone/internet to all voting members. Notice of any meeting
held by telephone must include the purpose for which the meeting is being called and the
action items to be addressed at the meeting as well as all attendees.

Article VII
Committees and Organizations
Section 1. Policy Committee members shall have the right to set up sub-committees to work on
any special problems or projects. Committee members may volunteer or be duly appointed by
the chairperson.

Section 2. Sub-Committees may include, but are not limited to:

Page 3 of 8



Independence School District Early Education

Policy Committee By-Laws
Revised: 08/2025

® Governance Committee: May consist of representatives and alternates.

e Budget-Finance/Planning/Personnel Committee: May consist of representatives
and alternates.

e Advisory Committee: Consists of Policy Committee Members

Article IX
Amendments

Section 1. These bylaws may be amended by majority vote of the Policy Committee at any
regular meeting. Before any proposed amendment is listed on an agenda or submitted to the
Policy Committee, it must be approved by the Director of Early Education. A committee may be
appointed to submit a revised set of bylaws as a substitute for the existing bylaws by a majority
vote at a meeting of the association, or by a majority vote of the Policy Committee. The
requirements for adoption of a revised set of bylaws shall be the same as in the case of an
amendment.

Article X
Parliamentary Authority
Section 1. All Policy Committee authorities are outlined in the Head Start Performance
Standards, Part 1301 Program Governance. The rules contained in the current edition of
Robert’s Rules of Order Newly Revised shall govern the Independence Early Education Head
Start Policy Committee in all cases in which they are applicable and in which they are not in
conflict with these bylaws.

Article XI
Code of Conduct
Policy Committee members shall:
a. Conduct themselves in a manner reflective of a positive role model for children.
Any Policy Committee member who violates Policy Committee Code of Conduct requirements
shall, upon request of the Policy Committee Chairperson and Head Start Director, surrender
his/her seat as Policy Committee representative and the alternate will become the voting
representative at the next regular meeting.

Page 4 of 8



Independence School District Early Education

Policy Committee By-Laws
Revised: 08/2025

Article XII
Conflict of Interest/Confidentiality
Policy Committee members shall:
a. not have a financial conflict of interest with the Head Start agency;
b. not receive compensation for serving on the Policy Committee or for providing services
to the Head Start agency;
c. not be employed, nor shall members of their immediate family be employed, by the
Head Start agency;
d. operate as an entity independent of staff employed by the Head Start agency.
e. Sign and adhere to the ISD Confidentiality Policy.
Any Policy Committee member who violates Policy Committee Conflict of Interest or
Confidentiality requirements shall, upon request of the Policy Committee Chairperson and Head
Start Director, surrender his/her seat as Policy Committee representative and the alternate will
become the voting representative at the next regular meeting.

Article Xill
Impasse
Policy Committee members shall:
a. make a good faith effort to resolve disagreements;
b. make every effort to understand the other party;
c. follow the Impasse procedures

Policy: The Impasse Policy is jointly written and approved by the Advisory Board and the Policy
Committee which provides a set of procedures to resolve internal disputes between the two
groups. The Impasse Policy is required to be reviewed and approved every other year by both
the Policy Committee and Advisory Board.

Issues or actions requiring the approval of the Policy Committee and Governing Board cannot
proceed without agreement, the disagreeing parties must enter into a process which resolves
the disagreement and brings the parties together. This process is the “Impasse Policy”.

The term ‘impasse” for this document refers to: an issue or action raised which requires the
approval of the Head Start Policy Committee, and the Policy Committee is not in agreement
with the Head Start Governing Board. If an agreement cannot be reached, the Policy Committee
and Governing Board are at an impasse. When there is an impasse, the activity in question
cannot be carried out until the impasse is resolved.

The first step is for all parties to make a good faith effort to resolve the disagreement. If this is
not possible, either of the two parties may initiate the impasse procedures by providing a

Page 5 of 8



Independence School District Early Education

Policy Committee By-Laws
Revised: 08/2025

written notice to the opposite party within five (5) working days of the implementation of the
decision or action in dispute.

If the impasse policy is initiated by the Policy Committee, the Policy Committee Chair must send
a letter to the Director and the Governing Board. If the impasse action is initiated by the
Governing Board, the chair will send a written notice to the Director and Policy Committee
Chairperson. When appropriate notification is processed, the Governing Board and Policy
Committee Chair and others that they designate will meet to discuss their position. Both parties
will make every effort to understand each other’s position.

If a resolution does not result, an impasse will be declared and the Superintendent will be
advised that an impasse has occurred. This notification will be made within two (2) working
days after the impasse becomes apparent. Prior to reaching a decision, the Superintendent will
consult with the Policy Committee Chair and Governing Board Chair. The Superintendent will
resolve the issue within five (5) working days after receiving the positions of Policy Committee
and the Governing Board.

If the Policy Committee does not accept the Superintendent's decision and the impasse still
exists, ISD will then follow mediation procedures by contacting the Community Mediation
Center. Mediation is a process for which a third person guides two parties who disagree to a
resolution which both can accept. The third party mediator will have the authority to hear both
sides of the dispute, gather any necessary and relevant information, and make a
recommendation for resolution of the impasses.

If the impasse is resolved, the grantee will be notified of the process and resolution. If the
impasse continues not to be resolved, the CMC may request additional information. The grantee
will be notified of the mediation process and invited to attend continuing negotiations.

After negotiations and mediation has been attempted on three occasions and resolution has not
occurred, the need for arbitration will be declared by CMC. CMC will request the grantee to
inform Region VIl office that impasse continues and arbitration is necessary.

A representative from Region VIl offices will serve as the arbitrator reviewing information

provided by both parties. A decision will be given by the arbitrator that is binding in both
parties. The arbitrator’s decision will be communicated in writing to both parties.

***Impasse/Dispute Procedures relate only to the
following thirteen (13) Items:***

Page 6 of 8



Independence School District Early Education

Policy Committee By-Laws
Revised: 08/2025

Head Start Performance Standards, 1301.3(c)(1):
Duties and Responsibilities:

Planning:
® Procedures for program planning.

The program’s philosophy and long / short-range program goals and
objectives.

The selection of delegate agencies.

Criteria for defining recruitment, selection and enroliment priorities.
All funding applications and amendments to funding applications.
Policy Council or Policy Committee reimbursement to enable
members to participate fully.

® The annual self-assessment related to program and fiscal areas.

General procedures:
e The composition of the Policy Committee and how members are
chosen.
® Procedures describing shared decision-making.
e Internal dispute resolution/impasse procedures.

Human Resource Management:
e Personnel Policies and changes to those policies.
e Decisions to hire or terminate the Head Start Director.
e Decision to hire or terminate a person who works with the Head Start
Program.

Article XIV
Compensation
To encourage full participation in Policy Committee responsibilities, as referenced in Head Start
Performance Standards 1301.3(e), parents will receive compensation in the following ways:
e Child care will be provided on site.
e A meal will be provided for the families who attend Policy Committee meeting.
e Events which constitutes stated compensation are as follows:

> Policy Committee meetings

> Meetings pertaining to Self- Assessment

Page 7 of 8



Independence School District Early Education

Policy Committee By-Laws
Revised: 08/2025

> Meetings pertaining to Strategic Planning

¢ Mileage reimbursement for travel will be provided to members at rates determined by
the ISD governing board. Members may either be reimbursed by check once that
amount reaches $15.00 or they may contribute their travel expenses in the form of
non-federal share/in-kind by completing and signing the appropriate form.

Page 8 of 8



Independence School District
November 1, 2025 to October 31, 2026

FEDERAL FUNDS FROM MARC
Overatine Budeet Head Start Head S‘tart Early Head Start Early Hea.d Start  Total Fefieral
SLeratin: Baduet Program Admin Program Admin Operating
Personnel $2,117,329 $119.912 $574,157 $0 $2,811,398
Fringe Benefits 521,647 34,342 125,010 680,999
Travel - - - -
Equipment - - - -
Supplies 88,228 2,000 30,373 120,601
Contractual - - - -
Construction - - - - -
Other 34,750 400 11,200 46,350
Total Direct Charges $2,761,954 $156,654 $740,740 $0 $3,659,348
Indirect Charges - - - - -
TOTALS - Operating $2,761,954 $156,654 $740,740 $0 $3,659,348
Tt S s o
Other $47,349 $15,954 $63,303
Total Direct Charges $47,349 $15,954 $63,303
Indirect Charges - - -
TOTALS - Training $47,349 $15,954 $63,303
TOTAL FEDERAL
FUNDS
(Operating+Training) $2,809,303 $156,654 $756,694 50 $3,722,651

(see next page for Non-Federal Share requirement)

51



Independence School District
November 1, 2025 to October 31, 2026
NON-FEDERAL SHARE FROM INDEPENDENCE SCHOOL DISTRICT

(Non-Federal Share also known as In-Kind or Donated Cash Match or Contributed Services)

Non-Federal Shar Head Start Head Start Early Head Start Early Head Start Total Non-
Sop-~ederalohare Program Admin Program Admin Federal Share
TOTAL NON-FEDERAL
SHARE $702,325 $39,164 $189,174 $0 $930,663
FEDERAL FUNDS + NON-FEDERAL SHARE
Head Start Head S.tart Early Head Start Early Hea'd Start Grand Total
Program Admin Program Admin
GRAND TOTAL
(FEDERAL + NON-
FEDERAL) $3,511,628 $195,818 $945,868 $0 $4,653,314

52





